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Docket No. 50-346
Toledo Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. lowvell E. Roe [R
Vice President L) W Uy
Facilities Development .
EZdison Plaza n D n &l
300 Madison Avenue UU U ) |
Toledo, OH 43652 -
GCentlemen:
Thank you for your letter dated Mav 17, 1977, (Serial No. 278),
informing us of the stepe being taken to develop and implement
@ program for periodic re-calibration of instruments used to
determine compliance with Technical Specifications requircments
and Section XI of the AMSE Code requested in our letter of
March 17, 1577. We will examine your program during a future
{nspection.
Your cooperatiom with us is appreciated.
Sincerely,
Gaston Fiorelli, Chief
Reactor Operations and
Nuclear Support Branch
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